

American Legion Riders
Chapter 14 Minutes
484 Williamsport Pike Suite #117
Martinsburg, WV 25404
(301) 267-6100
Date: 05/09/2019

Location of Meeting:

Royal Order of Moose Lodges
Post 120
201 Woodbury Avenue
Martinsburg, WV 25401

Time:

Start:0630
End:0800

Secretary of Minutes:

Matt Campbell

1. Opening of Business
 - a. Pledge of Allegiance
 - b. Prayer
 - c. Greetings
2. Order of Business
 - a. Roll Call

Director	Ken L	Present
Vice Director	Tom S	Present
Secretary	Matt C	Present
Treasurer	Jack L	Excused
Sgt/Arms	Josh B	Present
Chaplin	Cindy D	Present
Membership	Chantel R	Present
Road Captain	Jeff K. (Preacher)	Excused
Historian	Jen T	Un-Excused

Safety Officer	Jeff K. (Preacher)	
----------------	--------------------	--

- b. Reading of the Minutes
 - i. Motion to accept Minutes
 - ii. Motion made Ken L./ Seconded and passed
- c. Old Business
 - i. See Below
- d. Continuous Business
 - i. Committees Reports
 - 1. Events & Activities
 - a. Grafton Ride
 - b. Yard Sales
 - 2. Membership
 - a. Waivers needed for 2019
 - b. Signed at meeting and copies will be available at Grafton Ride.
 - 3. Rides
 - a. Grafton
 - ii. Officers Discussions (See details below)
 - 1. Director (Ken L)
 - a. Discussed Officers Meeting
 - b. Grafton
 - 2. Vice Director (Tom S)
 - a. Woods Resort Yard sale
 - b. Legion Yard Sale
 - c. Tiffany is contact at the News Journal Free ad. Email ad to news @journal-news.net
 - 3. Secretary (Matt C)
 - a. Community Day in the Park
 - 4. Treasurer (Jack L)
 - a. Financial Report provided by Jack L. Presented by Ken L.
 - b. Balance total \$1527.90
 - 5. Membership (Chantel R)
 - a. See Below
 - 6. Sgt/Arms (Josh B)
 - a. Nothing to report
 - 7. Chaplin (Cindy D)
 - a. Visit sick and elderly
 - b. Prayer Requests
 - 8. Historian (Jen T)
 - a. Request Photos to create "History of American Legion Riders Post 14" book
 - 9. Road Captain (Jeff K)
 - a. None provided

10. Safety Officer (Jeff K)

a. None provided

e. New Business

i. See Details Below

3. Floor

a. See Details Below

4. Adjournment

a. Motion to close meeting

b. Seconded and passed by floor

5/09/19 ALR Post 14 Meeting Minutes

Old Business:

1. Yard Sale at the woods 5/18/19
 - a. Tables will be provided by Tom Smith.
 - b. A flyer is needed. Chantel will provide.
 - c. 2 more trucks needed
 - d. Local delivery \$15 within Woods and \$25 outside 30 mile max.
 - e. 2 signs needed.
 - f. Need Laptop
 - g. Collected items will be brought out day of sale.
 - h. Not sold items will be stored for Legion Yard sale 6/9/18.
 - i. CVEB still owed \$500 from last years Veterans day Parade.
2. Legion Yard Sale
 - a. 6/9/19 at Post Land
 - b. 1200 to 1600
 - c. Motion made Tom Smith
 - d. Seconded Jim Ricketts
 - e. Passed

New/ Continuing Business:

1. Chaplain Cindy L. requests names of members needing prayer and cards. Following names were provided.
 - a. Bob Cunningham
 - b. Rick Hadley
 - c. Mark P.
 - d. Jeff Kyle
 - e. Brian T.
2. Membership
 - a. Reach out to friends, family and community and invite them to ride and attend events with us.
 - b. Release (waiver) forms are required to be completed by all riders for each year. Proof of insurance and driver's license with motorcycle endorsement required.
 - c. Special Olympics events:
 - i. May 11 0730 to 1200 hrs Martinsburg high School seeking volunteers to buddy up with athletes.
 - ii. June 15 0900 hrs assist with decorating for prom. 270 Cumbo Road, Martinsburg WV, being James Rumsey.
 - iii. June 15 1800 hrs join with the Special Olympics for their Prom and encourage them to dance and have fun.
 - d. Need to plan for next clean up day.
 - e. Ride and Grab – we have no tokens and received two chicken feet.

3. Open floor discussion:
 - a. Ken L. discussed the officers meeting and stated it was a good meeting with the following items discussed:
 - i. Chapter Calendar
 - ii. Youth involvement
 - iii. Attracting younger Vets
 - b. Grafton pre ride:
 - i. 3 construction zones to be aware of
 - ii. Ok roads in general
 - iii. Hotel
 - c. Shinnston is having breakfast
 - d. Itinerary to be sent out
4. Tom S. stated that posts from the area will have Grafton Sunday ride planned.
5. Tom S stated that CVEB portion of Yard Sale proceeds will be based on how much effort they make.
6. Debbie C. brought up having an event for Hunter Lipscomb scholarship. It is open for future consideration.
7. Matt C. stated that the application for community day in the park has been approved. We will discuss details further and put out information.

Meeting adjourned